R 302, 6Y

! washington, D.C. 20580.
Dear patrick:

This letter is to confirm our telephone conversation
on the afternoon of March 8, 1992 in which you informed mn
that the rremerger Rotification Orfice of the rederal Yracde
conmission concure with my position that the below-referenced
transaction is exempt from filing pursuant to 16 C.F.R.

802r64-
_As I explaj.ned to you, wve are counsel to two puhli.
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Very truly yours,
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